upon designation of the President of the United States, not exceeding twenty persons at a time from the American Republics (other than the United States) and Canada to receive instruction at the United States Naval Academy at Annapolis, Maryland. Not more than three persons from any of such Republics and Canada shall receive instruction under authority of this Act at the same time."

Sec. 2. The first and second sentences of section 1 of the Act of June 26, 1946 (Public Law 447, Seventy-ninth Congress, second session; 60 Stat. 311), is amended by inserting in the first sentence after the phrase "(other than the United States)" the words "and Canada" and by inserting in the second sentence after the words "of such republics" the words "and Canada" so that the first and second sentences as so amended will read as follows:

"That the Secretary of the Army is hereby authorized to permit, upon designation of the President of the United States, not exceeding twenty persons at a time from the American Republics (other than the United States) and Canada to receive instruction at the United States Military Academy at West Point, New York. Not more than three persons from any one of such republics and Canada shall receive instruction under authority of this Act at the same time."

Approved June 1, 1948.

[CHAPTER 358] AN ACT

To authorize the Secretary of the Army to exchange certain property with the city of Kearney, Nebraska.

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives of the United States of America in Congress assembled, That the Secretary of the Army is hereby authorized to convey approximately seventeen acres of land and improvements thereon owned by the United States in Buffalo County, Nebraska, lying in the south half southeast quarter section 27, township 9 north, range 15 west of the sixth principal meridian, and the Government-owned improvements located on land leased from the city of Kearney, Nebraska, in said section 27 constructed by the Army for an automotive equipment repair shop, to the city of Kearney, Nebraska, in exchange for approximately four hundred and forty-two and seventy-four one-hundredths acres of land in Buffalo County, Nebraska, described as a tract of land situated in section 27, township 9 north, range 15 west, more particularly described as follows: Beginning at the northeast corner of section 27; thence south along the east section line two thousand eight hundred and thirty-five feet, more or less; thence in a westerly direction one thousand six hundred and seventy-five feet, more or less; thence south parallel to the east line of section 27 eight hundred and seventy-five feet, more or less; thence west and parallel to the south line of section 27 two thousand five hundred and seventy feet, more or less; thence north along the west line of section 27 four thousand four hundred and sixty feet, more or less, to the northwest corner of section 27; thence east five thousand two hundred and eighty feet, more or less, along the north line of section 27 to place of beginning, which is to be conveyed to the United States by the city of Kearney, Nebraska, as a part of the Kearney Army Air Field, Nebraska.

Approved June 1, 1948.